Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

SEescERT T
From: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 25 February, 2021 6:05 PM
To: 'SUR'"; assignments
Cc: alfred_ng@juseq.com.sg; LEE KATIE
Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLF8267X AND SCX9844K ALONG HOUGANG ST 21 ON
24 FEB 2021
Attachments: SLF8267X zip

Without Prejudice Mot ™7

o
Dear LKK l}hﬁ“‘" (0. 'Y
Kindly assist to survey third party’s vehicle . Ve A Ve
Details of survey as email below . Thanks o

Due to the COVID-19 situation, most of our staff are working from home.
While we remain committed to serving you, there may be delay in our customer services.
We thank you for your kind understanding under such challenging circumstances.

Josephine Wong

Executive

Claims

United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Anson Road, #28-01 Springleaf Tower, Singapore 079909
Main «(65) 6222 7733 | DID - (65) 6490 9329 | Fax » (65) 6327 3869 | Email « josephinewong@uoi.com.sg

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed,
neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily
represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group.

From: alfred_ng@juseq.com.sg <alfred_ng@juseq.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 5:58 PM

To: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>

Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLF8267X AND SCX9844K ALONG HOUGANG ST 21 ON 24 EEB 2021

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Josephing,

Your ref: SCX9844K
Our ref: JEQ/210098/0221/IMP

We refer to your email today.

Our client is agreeable to appoint the following surveyor as our single joint expert.



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Please be informed that our client's vehicle is available for inspection at the under stated workshop:-

IMPERIUM AUTOMOTIVE

25 Kaki Bukit Road 4

#01-49, Synergy@KB
Singapore 417800

Tel: 97489940 Fax: 63467213
Mr. Shawn Tan

With Regards

Alfred Ng

Executive

Legal Division

On behalf of Mr. David Siow
M/s JusEquity Law Corporation
No. 133 New Bridge Road
Chinatown Point

#10-03 Singapore 059413

Tel : 6536 9339

Fax: 6536 5368

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

This message is intended only for the attention of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information.
Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please permanently
delete the original, destroy all copies and inform the sender.

From: alfred ng@juseq.com.sg [mailto:alfred ng@juseq.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2021 4:42 PM

To: 'josephinewong@uoi.com.sg' <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>

Cc: 'katielee@uoi.com.sg' <katielee @uoi.com.sg>

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLF8267X AND SCX9844K ALONG HOUGANG ST 21 ON 24 FEB 2021

Dear Sirs,

Your ref: SCX9844K
Our ref: JEQ/210098/0221/IMP

We act for the owner of vehicle no. SLF8267X.

We hereby notify you of a road traffic accident 24 February 2021 at about 2015 hrs, along Hougang St 21 involving our client's
vehicle and vehicle registration no. SCX9844K driven by you / your insured at the material time. A copy of our client's accident
report is enclosed.

As a result of the accident, our client's vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceeds to repair the damaged vehicle,
please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the
vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without
further reference to you.

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



